From: Tyson Connolly [ mailto:tconnolly@mi chiganpetrol eum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 2:56 PM

To: 'David Simon'

Subject: 2014 Cal 25 Nationds

Dave,

Good Afternoon! | hope things are going well with you. Our PHY C Cal 25 Fleet Nationals
Committee has been meeting diligently and is very excited to be hosting all registered Cal 25's
for the National event in amonth! Here are some more details for the group down in Detroit:

Dockage:

e Dockage will be available to all competitors starting Saturday, July 26™ and will be
available through the regatta and beyond. There will be wells available to some
competitors but most will be placed either in the small basin or along the most
comfortable places of our wall.

e If you have ever stayed at PHY C you then know that it is one of the friendliest Clubs on
the Great Lakes. The facilities (showers, bathrooms, water, power, etc...) are excellent
and open to all Cal 25 National participants, friends and family.

e If you need to make specia arrangements please contact me before the event.

Launch / Haul Out:

e Therewill be alicensed crane operator on site Wednesday and Thursday to launch boats
in the water and Sunday to haul boats out.

Hotel I nfor mation:

e TheHampton Innin Port Huron is the officia hotel of the 2014 Cal 25 Nationds.

e http://hamptoninn3.hilton.com/en/hotel sy/mi chigan/hampton-inn-port-huron-
PTHMIHX/index.html

e Wehavearate established for our competitors and families.

Schedule of Events:
e Thisdocument is attached to this email.

Sponsors:

e I’'m proud to announce that the official sponsors of the 2014 Cal 25 Nationals at this point
are: Red Stripe (Brad ought to love that!!), Smirnoff Ice, Earl Smith Distributing, Doyle
Boston Sailmakers, Hampton Inn of Port Huron, Great Lakes Marine Ouitfitters, Mosher’s
Jewelers, Michigan Petroleum Technologies, Elite Events by Lisa... we are still waiting
for response from a couple of other businesses.



Please fedl free to contact me with any additional questions or any special assistance anyone
needs to make the 2014 Cal Nationa's an amazing experience.

Have a great Wednesday evening!
Tyson A. Connolly

Industrial Specialist

Michigan Petroleum Technologies
586-630-6173 - c€ll

800-834-6219 - office
810-982-5830 - fax

tconnolly@mi chi ganpetroleum.com
www.mi chiganpetroleum.com




